Center for gudicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

iz

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 6:09 PM

To: 'inspector.general@ig.ny.gov'; INTAKEUNIT'

Subject: complaint to NYS Inspector General Lucy Lang -- sent Nov. 2, 2021 at 5:55 pm via
website: https://ig.ny.gov/form/complaint-form-long

Attachments: 11-2-21-complaints-inspector-general.pdf

TO: Office of the New York State Inspector General

Below is the message | sent fifteen minutes ago, via your user-unfriendly webpage for filing complaints. Above-
attached is my complaint, which is a series of inter-related complaints, set forth in a letter of today’s date addressed to
Inspector General Lucy Lang.

The direct link to CJA’s EVIDENTIARY webpage for the November 2, 2021 letter-complaint is here:

http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-compensation/ny-inspector-general-11-2-21-complaints.htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 5:58 PM

To: 'elena@judgewatch.org' <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: complaint to NYS Inspector General Lucy Lang -- sent Nov. 2, 2021 at 5:55 pm via website:
https://ig.ny.gov/form/complaint-form-long

This webpage does not contain an attachment feature -- nor indicate an e-mail address to which complaints can be
sent. There is no pick-up when | phone during normal business hours -- and | have received no call back to voice
messages | left yesterday at 3:01 pm [(800)367-4448] and today at 4:35 pm [(518)474-1010] . My FULLY-DOCUMENTED
complaint is set forth in a letter of today's date to Inspector General Lucy Lang entitled "ENABLING YOU TO FAITHFULLY
DISCHARGE THE DUTIES OF YOUR OFFICE: Sworn complaints against 'covered agencies' within your jurisdiction: (1) the
Office of the Inspector General; (2) the Joint Commission on Public Ethics; (3) the State University of New York; (4) the
Division on the Budget; (5) the defunct Commission on Judicial Compensation, whose fraudulent August 29, 2011 report
lives on, rewarding a corrupt judiciary with pay raises and depriving the public of functioning safeguards against judicial
corruption; and (6) the defunct Commission to Investigate Public Corruption, whose fraudulent December 2, 2013 report
lives on, concealing the manifestations and true causes of New York’s corruption and the ease with which it is

rectified." This November 2, 2021 complaint/letter is posted on the Center for Judicial Accountability's website,
www.judgewatch.org, accessible from the left sidepanel "Searching for Champions-NYS", which brings up a webpage
listing the NYS Inspector General. The direct link to the webpage for the complaint/letter is here:
http://www.iudgewatch.org/web—pages/iudiciaI-compensation/ny-inspector—generaI—11-2—21-complaints.htm.

| will, additionally, e-mail the letter/complaint to the e-mail address | do have.

| look forward to being contacted -- and soon.

Thank you.




Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org




